
Cadenasso, Eugene 

1/16/2013 5:19:46 PM
From:
Sent:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Myers, 
Richard A. (richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux 
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4);

Cc:
Redacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: R.l 1-02-019: PGE's Response to Energy Division's 1st Oral Data Request

Thanks Shilpa.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:24 PM
To: Cadenasso, Eugene; Kahlon, Gurbux; Myers, Richard A.
Cc: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)jRedacted
Subject: RE: R.11-02-019: PGE's Response to Energy Division's 1st Oral Data Request

All,

Attached is an updated spreadsheet to describe voluntary shareholder contributions in red- 
colored font per your questions. The total shareholder contribution has not changed.

Thanks.

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186
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Redacted
From |_______________________
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov; Gurbyx.Kahlon@cpuc.ca.qov: Richard.Mvers@cpuc.ca.qov
Cc: Ramaiya, Shiipa R; Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
Subject: R.11-02-019: PGE's Response to Energy Division's 1st Oral Data Request

Good Afternoon:

Attached please find Pacific Gas & Electric’s response to Energy Division’s 1st Oral Data 
Request in the Gas Pipeline Safety OIR proceeding.

If you have any trouble opening the attachments, please let me know.

Thank you,

Redacted

Rate Case Coordinator 
Panifio Gas ft Flentrin

Redacted

PG&Efs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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